

## Contact

+46707149304 (Mobile)  
ina@olsvik.se

[www.linkedin.com/in/inaolsvik](http://www.linkedin.com/in/inaolsvik)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

DB2  
IBM Mainframe  
COBOL

## Languages

Bokmål, norska (Full Professional)  
Svenska (Native or Bilingual)  
Engelska (Professional Working)

# Ina Olsvik

Konsult på Felleskjøpet Agri SA  
Henån, Vastra Gotaland County, Sweden

## Summary

Experienced Technical Specialist with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Mainframe, REXX, IBM DB2, is very good in different scripting languages such as Python or Java skript. Enterprise Architecture, and COBOL. Strong education professional graduated from datahögskolan.

---

## Experience

### Felleskjøpet Agri SA

Konsult

April 2021 - Present (1 year 11 months)  
Lillestrøm, Akershus, Norge

### binR as

Cobol Developer

April 2021 - Present (1 year 11 months)

### Olsvik&co

Company Owner

February 2018 - Present (5 years 1 month)  
Göteborg, Sverige

### Swedbank

Mainframe Software Engineer - Team: Global Payments Platform on Swedbank

September 2020 - December 2020 (4 months)  
Sundbyberg, Stockholm, Sverige

Developing and maintaining business and IT infrastructure payments processing in Swedbank

### AdWise Consulting

Consultant

February 2018 - September 2020 (2 years 8 months)

Göteborg, Sverige

## Volvo Cars

IT Consultant

February 2018 - March 2019 (1 year 2 months)

Göteborg, Sverige

At vcc I work with introducing Microfocus ED for the developers in the KDP.

## HCL Technologies

Infrastructure Technical Specialist Mainframe z/OS

April 2016 - November 2017 (1 year 8 months)

Göteborg DA

Installs WebSphere Application Server (WAS) on Linux servers and directly in z / OS on Mainfram. In addition, I am change coordinator for all changes on mainframe and so I help with audits that are done several times a year depending on the customer's requirements

## Volvo IT

Infrastructure Technical Specialist Mainframe z/OS

October 2011 - March 2016 (4 years 6 months)

Gothenburg DA1s

I work with mainframe development and installation of Websphere and Linux on z / OS.

## DnBNOR

System Developer

August 2008 - October 2011 (3 years 3 months)

Oslo Area, Norway

Mainframe developer in Cobol on Microfocus environment

I work with the development of the bank's core system and also had on call. At the bank I used DB2, JCL and rexx.

## Volvo Car Corporation

specialist

February 2006 - June 2008 (2 years 5 months)

Göteborg

Independent consultant with assignments at Volvo Cars as mainframe specialist and with sox certification.

## Volvo Information Technology

System Developer

1998 - 2004 (6 years)

Göteborg

Continuing with the same tasks I had as a consultant.

For a shorter period I have been responsible for a C ++ system on UNIX.

And also programmed in Omnimark.

## Mandator

Programmerare/systemerare

October 1995 - September 1998 (3 years)

Göteborg

worked as a consultant at Volvo IT where my task has been to manage and further develop a system for document management of manuals, service notification, workshop manuals and user manuals for trucks.

The system is mainframe based on DB2 as a database. The writers use Epic on Unix and PC to enter text in the documents that are sgml-based. To see and print the documents, different Web solutions are used.

## Swedot AB

Programmerare/systemerare

1984 - 1988 (4 years)

Göteborg

Programming controls for label printers.

---

## Education

datahögskolan

· (1983 - 1984)